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8' "i NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
( WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555:
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%,*****/ OCT 21 1980

NOTE TO: J. P. Knight, Assistant Director for Components and Structures
Engineering, Division of Engineering, DL

FROM: A. Schwencer, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

SUBJECT: J. P. KNIGHT'S REMARKS ON SUMMARY OF SEPTEMBER 10, 1980'

BLUE BOOK MEETING ON SUMMER UNIT 1 APPLICATION

By memorandum dated October 7, 1980, you informed D. G. Eisenhut that
you had been misquoted in the D0L kced e- 25, 1980 summary of the
subject meeting. Sep T

I am responsible for the particular wording that you find objectionable.
There was no intent to misrepresent your suggestions to the applicant
at that meeting. In order that the record be clear on this, by copy of
this note, I am placing a copy of your memorandum in the docket file
and giving it the same distribution as was given to the September 25, 1980
memorandum on this subject.

.

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: H. Denton
Directors
Assistant Directors
Branch Chiefs

cc w/ memo to D. Eisenhut from
J. Knight dated 10/7/80: See next page
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cc w/ copy of memo.to D.'Eisenhut from OCT 31 ggg,
J. Knight dated 10/7/80:
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